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San Mateo County

Belmont
Cipriani Dog Park

Location: 2525 Buena Vista, Belmont, CA 94002
Hours of Operation:  Sunrise to Sunset or 8:00pm
Dog Area Size: 3/4 acre
Contact Name: Belmont Parks & Recreation
Contact Number: 650-595-7441
Agency's Website: www.belmont.gov
Lighting Water Station Small Dog Area Bags
X X X X
Other Amenities: Benches and picnic tables.
Description:

Cipriani Dog Park is located directly
behind Cipriani School. The off-leash
park features a large and a small dog
area. There are some benches, picnic
tables, a water station, dog waste shovels
and garbage cans available. Dog waste
bags are provided at the two entrances.

Rules:

1) Maximum of 3 dogs per park visitor

12 and over.

2) Owners must remain with their dogs and clean up after them .

3) Dogs must be on leash at all times outside the fenced dog park area.

4) Aggressive dogs must be removed.

5) Choke chains or prong collars must be removed prior to entering the dog park.
6) Dogs must be licensed, current with their vaccinations and free from illness.
7) No puppies under 4 months allowed.

8) No female dogs in heat allowed.

9) Children under 12 must be accompanied and supervised by an adult.

10) No food or consumption of alcoholic beverages permitted .

11) Park users assume all risks related to dog park use.

Restroom
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San Mateo County

Brisbane
Brisbane Dog Park

Location: 50 Park Place, Brisbane, CA 94005
Hours of Operation: No Limit
Dog Area Size: 1/4 acre
Contact Name: Brisbane Parks and Recreation
Contact Number: (415) 508 - 2142
Agency's Website: www.ci.brisbane.ca.us
Lighting Water Station Small Dog Area Bags Restroom
X X X
Other Amenities: benches, picnic table w/ umbrella, kids table

Description:

The Brisbane Dog Park is located adjacent to the City Hall
parking lot, with its second entrance located on Park Ln.

The park features a large wooden play structure for the dogs
to climb on, a picnic table w/ umbrella, cushioned lawn
chairs, and a small table with 2 chairs for kids. Potted plants
surround a 100 ft. stretch of grassy lawn area. A hose is
available for the dogs' watering station and tending the plants.

Rules:

1) Dogs must be leashed upon entering and exiting the park, owners must have leash in hand at all times.
2) Owners or their agents must be in control of their dogs at all times.

3) Aggressive dogs are not allowed.

4) Owner is responsible to clean up after their pet.

5) No puppies less than 4 mos. old are allowed.

6) Dogs must be licensed and vaccinated.

7) Please supervise children when in area.

8) Female dogs in heat not allowed.

9) No smoking on premises.

10) Owners should be sensitive and respect the safety of other people and their pets.
11) Skateboards, bikes, and motorized vehicles prohibited.




San Mateo County

Burlingame
Bayside Dog Exercise Park

Location: 1125 Airport Blvd, Burlingame, CA 94010
Hours of Operation: 6:00am—9:00pm

Dog Area Size: 3/4 acre
Contact Name: Burlingame Parks and Recreation Department
Contact Number: (650) 558 - 7300
Agency's Website: www.burlingame.org
Lighting Water Station Small Dog Area Bags Restroom
X X X

Description:

Fully gated dog park with a small dog area.
Rules:

1) No trespassing when park is closed.

2) Cleanup after your dog.
3) Dogs are not allowed off leash on any athletic field or other areas of the park at any time.




San Mateo County
Burlingame

Morning Dog Park Areas
6:00am—7:30am

Cuernavaca Park

Location: 3075 Hunt Drive, Burlingame, CA 94010
Dog Area Size: 1/4 acre
Lighting Water Station Small Dog Area Bags Restroom
X
Description:

The off leash area is located on the upper grass field. Area is
not fenced in.

Rules:
1) Dogs are not allowed off leash on any athletic field or othe

areas of the park at any time.
2) Must clean up after your dog.

Washington Park

Location: 850 Burlingame Ave, Burlingame, CA 94010
Dog Area Size: 1/4 acre
Lighting Water Station Small Dog Area Bags Restroom
X

Description:

The off leash area is behind the Recreation Center on the
east side of park.

Rules:
1) Dogs are not allowed off leash on any athletic field or

other areas of the park at any time.
2) Must clean up after your dog.

Same Rules and Contact information apply for all Burlingame Dog Areas
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San Mateo County

Location:

Hours of Operation:
Dog Area Size:
Contact Name:
Contact Number:

Colma
Bark Park

West End of D Street (400 Block), Colma, CA 94080
7:00am - Dusk
3,300 square feet

Colma Recreation Services
(650) 985-5678

Agency's Website: www.colma.ca.gov
Lighting Water Station Small Dog Area Bags Restroom

Description:

The park is fully enclosed and includes a water station and a dog mitt station.

Rules:

1) Dogs must be licensed, vaccinated & wearing a collar with ID's.
2) Must be leashed when entering and leaving the park.
3) Dogs in heat or under 4 months are not permitted.




San Mateo County

Daly City

Mission Hills Dog Park

Location: Frankfurt and Guttenburg, Daly City, CA 94014
Hours of Operation: = Dawn to Dusk

Dog Area Size: 1500 Square Feet

Contact Name: Daly City Parks & Recreation

Contact Number: 650-991-8001

Agency's Website: Iplaydalycity.org

Lighting Water Station Small Dog Area Bags Restroom
X
Other Amenities: Adjacent playground
Description: Rules:
Separate fenced area with double gate. Must be leashed when entering and leaving park.

Palisades Park Dog Park

Location: Palisades and Westridge, Daly City, CA 94015
Hours of Operation:  Dawn to Dusk

Dog Area Size: 2500 Square Feet

Contact Name: Daly City Parks & Recreation

Contact Number: 650-991-8001

Agency's Website: Iplaydalycity.org

Lighting Water Station Small Dog Area Bags Restroom
X
Other Ammenities: Adjacent picnic area
Description: Rules:

Separate fenced area with double gate. Must be leashed when entering and leaving park.
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San Mateo County

Foster City

Boat Park

Location: Corner of Foster City Blvd and Bounty Drive
Foster City, CA 94404

Hours of Operation:  6:00am - 10:00pm
Dog Area Size: 1/2 acre
Contact Name: Foster City Parks & Recreation
Contact Number: 650-286-8140
Agency's Website: www.fostercity.org

Lighting Water Station Small Dog Area Bags Restroom

X X X X X
Other Amenities: Benches, picnic tables, shade structures and synthetic turf. .
Description:

Foster City's Dog Park located in the Boat Park features separate fenced areas for large and small
dogs with a water and bag station in each, synthetic turf and decomposed granite surfaces, shade
structures, tables and benches for human relaxation. Other amenities of the Boat Park include a boat
launching facility, boardwalk, picnic area, restroom, and parking.

Rules:

1) Dogs must be licensed, vaccinated, & wearing a
collar with ID.

2) Must be leashed when entering and leaving the
park.

3) Dogs in heat or under 4 months are not allowed.
4) Must be in control of your dogs at all times; no
aggressive dogs.

5) Must clean up after your dog & fill holes your
dog digs.

6) Do not leave dogs unattended.

7) All dog bites must be reported.

8) Supervise small children.

9) Must provide your own dog's drinking bowls.
10) No more than three dogs per owner are allowed.
11) No food or alcohol are allowed.
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San Mateo County

Half Moon Bay

Coastside Dog Park

Location: Wavecrest Road at Smith Field, Half Moon Bay, CA 94019
Hours of Operation:  Dawn to Dusk
Dog Area Size: 1500—2000 square feet
Contact Name: City of Half Moon Bay
Contact Number: 650-726-8297
Agency's Website: www.hmbcity.com
Lighting Water Station Small Dog Area Bags Restroom
X X X
Description:

The coasts only dog park from Montara to Pescadero. Water access, bag station and trash. Portable
restroom available.

Rules:
1) Dogs must be licensed, vaccinated & wearing a collar with ID's.

2) Must be leashed when entering and leaving the park.
3) Dogs in heat or under 4 months are not permitted.

The following are on leash dog areas in Half Moon Bay. If you have any questions
about these areas you can contact the City of Half Moon Bay using the number
above. All dogs must be wearing a leash no longer than 6 feet at all times.

« Blufftop - Poplar Street, off Hwy 1 in Half Moon Bay

o Surfers Beach - Highway 1 at Coronando in Half Moon Bay
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San Mateo County

Moenlo Fark

Nealon Park

Location: 800 Middle Avenue Menlo Park, CA 94025
Hours of Operation:  8:00am - 10:00am, Monday through Friday
Dog Area Size: 1/4 acre
Contact Name: City of Menlo Park Community Services
Contact Number: 650-330-2200
Agency's Website: www.menlopark.org
Lighting Water Station Small Dog Area Bags Restroom
X
Other Amenities: Playground and picnic tables
Description:

The Nealon Park off leash area is one of two parks in Menlo Park where a dog is allowed
off leash. The park features an enclosed area for the dogs to run and play as well as a
bag station. Other amenities of Nealon park include lighted tennis courts, a softball
field, playground, and picnic areas.

Rules:

1) All dogs must be on leash entering and exiting the fenced area.

2) Dogs must have current licenses and vaccinations; licenses must be on the dog's collar
on the dog.

3) No more than three dogs per owner/handler.

4) Dogs in heat or under 4 months are not permitted.

5) Dogs with known history of dangerous behavior are not allowed.
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San Mateo County

Moenlo Fark

Willow Oaks Park

Location: Willow Road at Coleman Avenue, Menlo Park, CA 94025

Hours of Operation:  7:00am - 9:00am & 4:00pm - Dusk, 7 days a week
Dog Area Size: 1/4 acre

Contact Name: City of Menlo Park Community Services
Contact Number: 650-330-2200
Agency's Website: www.menlopark.org
Lighting Water Station Small Dog Area Bags Restroom
X
Other Amenities: Playground and picnic tables
Description:

The Willow Oaks Park off leash area is one of two parks in Menlo Park where a dog is
allowed off leash. The park features an enclosed area for the dogs to run and play as well as
a bag station. Other amenities of Willow Oaks Park include lighted tennis courts, an open
play field (located

adjacent to the park), a children's playground, a tot-lot playground and public art.

Rules:

1) All dogs must be on leash entering and exiting the fenced area.

2) Dogs must have current licenses and vaccinations; licenses must be on the dog's collar on
the dog.

3) No more than three dogs per owner/handler.

4) Dogs in heat or under 4 months are not permitted.

5) Dogs with known history of dangerous behavior are not allowed.
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San Mateo County

Redwood City

Shores Dog Park

Location: 1390 Radio Road Redwood City, CA 94065
Hours of Operation:  6:30am - Dusk
Dog Area Size: 0.6 acres
Contact Name: Redwood City Parks and Recreation Department
Contact Number: (650) 780-7250 or 654-6538 ( Dog Park messages)
Agency's Website: http://www.ci.redwood-city.ca.us/
Lighting Water Station Small Dog Area Bags Restroom
X X X
Other Amenities: benches and picnic tables, plenty of parking

Description:

Fenced dog runs located in our Redwood Shores
neighborhood. "Small dog" side is turf, "large
dog" side has a DG path fines surface. Park is
located near lagoons, wildlife preserve and
walking trails. Park is operated in partnership
with the "Shore Dogs" organization.

Rules:

1) Dogs must be vaccinated, licensed and have a
collar with ID tags.

2) No dogs "in heat" or younger than 4 months old.

3) No aggressive dogs.

4) 3 dogs per person limit.

5) Clean up after your dog.

6) Small children not recommended in the park.

7) Dogs must be leashed outside of the dogs runs, owners must carry leash inside park.

8) No food.

9) No dogs left unattended.
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San Mateo County
San Bruno

Commodore Park & Dog Exercise Area

Location: Commodore Dr. at Cherry Ave., San Bruno, CA 94066
Hours of Operation:  7:00am - Dusk
Dog Area Size: 1/2 acre
Contact Name: San Bruno Recreation Services
Contact Number: (650) 616 - 7180
Agency's Website http://www.sanbruno.ca.gov/parks locations.html
Lighting Water Station Small Dog Area Bags Restroom
X X X X
Other Amenities: benches, picnic tables
Description:

San Bruno's Dog Park, located in Commodore
Park, is the only area where dogs are allowed
in a City of San Bruno park, per city

ordinance. The park features large and small
dog areas with a water and bag station in each.
Other amenities of Commodore Park include a
ball field, sand volleyball court, picnic area,
playground and restroom.

Rules:

1) Dogs must be licensed, vaccinated &
wearing a collar with ID's.

2) Must be leashed when entering and leaving
the park.

3) Dogs in heat or under 4 months are not
permitted.
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San Mateo County

San Mateo

Bayside-Joinville (off-leash dog area)

Location: 2111 Kehoe Drive San Mateo, CA 94403
Hours of Operation:  6:00am - 10:00pm (7 days per week)
Dog Area Size: 1/2 acre
Contact Name: San Mateo Parks and Recreation Department
Contact Number: (650) 522-7420
Agency's Website: www.cityofsanmateo.org
Lighting Water Station Small Dog Area Bags Restroom
X X
Other Amenities: Bench and turf
Description: Rules:

Fenced in off-leash area located just over 1) Cleaning up after your dog(s) is mandatory. Dispose of

the bridge from the main field at dog waste in the containers provided.

Bayside-Joinville Park. 2) Owners must be in control of their dogs at all times.
Keep your dog(s) on leash outside the field area and
always keep a leash in hand to help control your dog.
Aggressive dogs may be asked to leave.

3) All dogs shall be licensed and vaccinated before
entering the field area.

4) Puppies less than four months old are not permitted due
to immature immune systems.

5) Female dogs in heat are not allowed.

6) A maximum of three (3) dogs per owner is allowed at
any time on the field.

7) Children under 14 must be accompanied and supervised
by an adult.

8) Food is prohibited inside the field area.

9) Training classes are not allowed.

10) The City of San Mateo assumes no liability for the

users of these areas. Use these facilities at your own
risk.
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San Mateo County

San Mateo

Morning Dog Park Areas
6:00am—S8:00am (Monday-Friday)

Beresford Park-Chanteloup Field (off-leash dog area)

Location: 2720 Alameda de las Pulgas San Mateo, CA 94403
Dog Area Size: 3 acres
Lighting Water Station Small Dog Area Bags Restroom
X X
Other Amenities: Turf and dirt surface

Description:

This off-leash area is located on Chanteloup
Field in Beresford Park. Field is almost entirely &
enclosed by fencing.

Central Park-Fitzgerald Field (off-leash dog area)

Location: 50 East 5th Avenue San Mateo, CA 94401
Dog Area Size: 3 acres
Lighting Water Station Small Dog Area Bags Restroom
X X X
Other Amenities: Turf and dirt surface

Description:

This off-leash area is located on Fitzgerald Field |
in Central Park. Field is enclosed by fencing.

Same Rules and Contact information apply for all San Mateo Dog Areas
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San Mateo County

San Mateo

Los Prados (off-leash dog area)

Location: 1837 Bahia Street San Mateo, CA 94403
Hours of Operation:  6:00am - 10:00pm (7 days per week)
Dog Area Size: 1/4 acre
Contact Name: San Mateo Parks and Recreation Department
Contact Number: (650) 522-7420
Agency's Website: www.cityofsanmateo.org
Lighting Water Station Small Dog Area Bags Restroom
X X
Other Amenities: Bench and turf
Description:

Fenced in off-leash area located in the
south-west corner of Los Prados Park.

Rules:

1) Cleaning up after your dog(s) is mandatory. :
Dispose of dog waste in the containers provided.

2) Owners must be in control of their dogs at all times. Keep your dog(s) on leash outside the field area
and always keep a leash in hand to help control your dog. Aggressive dogs may be asked to leave.

3) All dogs shall be licensed and vaccinated before entering the field area.

4) Puppies less than four (4) months old are not permitted due to immature immune systems.

5) Female dogs in heat are not allowed.

6) A maximum of three (3) dogs per owner is allowed at any time on the field.

7) Children under 14 must be accompanied and supervised by an adult.

8) Food is prohibited inside the field area.

9) Training classes are not allowed.

10) The City of San Mateo assumes no liability for the users of these areas. Use these facilities at your

own risk.
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San Mateo County

San Mateo

Seal Point Dog Park

Location: 1901 J. Hart Clinton Drive San Mateo, CA 94401
Hours of Operation:  6:00am - Dusk (7 days per week)
Dog Area Size: 3 acres
Contact Name: San Mateo Parks and Recreation Department
Contact Number: (650) 522-7420
Agency's Website: www.cityofsanmateo.org
Lighting Water Station Small Dog Area Bags Restroom
X X X X
Other Amenities: Bench, shade structure, dirt surface
Description: Rules:
Located on the Shoreline in San Mateo. 1) Cleaning up after your dog(s) is mandatory. Dispose of
The park features large and small dog dog waste in the containers provided.
areas. 2) Owners must be in control of their dogs at all times.

Keep your dog(s) on leash outside the field area and al
ways keep a leash in hand to help control your dog.
Aggressive dogs may be asked to leave.
3) All dogs shall be licensed and vaccinated before
entering the field area.
4) Puppies less than four (4) months old are not permitted
due to immature immune systems.
5) Female dogs in heat are not allowed.
g 6) A maximum of three (3) dogs per owner is allowed at
any time on the field.
% 7) Children under 14 must be accompanied and supervised
- by an adult.
8) Food is prohibited inside the field area.
9) Training classes are not allowed.
10) The City of San Mateo assumes no liability for the
users of these areas. Use these facilities at your
own risk.
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San Mateo County

South San Francisco
Centennial Dog Park

Location: Between Chestnut and Orange Avenues, end of Memorial
Drive, SSF CA 94080
Hours of Operation:  Dawn - Dusk

Dog Area Size: 2 acres
Contact Name: South San Francisco Parks & Recreation Department
Contact Number: 650-829-3837
Agency's Website: www.ssf.net

Lighting Water Station Small Dog Area Bags Restroom

X X X X X
Other Amenities: benches, doggie play equipment, looped pathway, and trash
receptacles

Description:

Centennial Dog Park features a large and small dog exercise
fenced area composed of synthetic turf, decomposed granite and
wood chips with a looped walking path perimeter for exercising
dogs and their owners. An unusual amenity is the American
Dog Sculpture by artist Dale Rogers. Adjacent amenities

include a 2.85 mile linear park on top of the BART tube
featuring a Class 1 (separate from motorized vehicles) bicycle
and pedestrian trail and adjacent parking and Orange Memorial
Park.

Rules:

1) Dog owners must accompany their dogs in the park at all
times.

2) No more than two dogs per person are allowed at one time.

3) Children are not allowed in the dog park unless accompanied
by a guardian.

4) Owners are responsible for picking up after their dog.

5) All dogs must be licensed and vaccinated.

6) Dogs must be leashed until inside the gated area.

7) Dogs in heat are not allowed in the park.

8) Dogs with bad behavior will be required to leave the park. "

9) Dogs and owners will be required to leave the park during [

maintenance operations.
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Santa Clara County

Campbell

Los Gatos Creek County Park

Location: 1250 Dell Ave. Campbell, CA 95008
Hours of Operation:  8:00am - Sunset

Dog Area Size: 1/2 acre

Contact Name: Santa Clara County Parks

Contact Number: (408) 355-2200
Agency's Website: http://www.parkhere.org

Lighting Water Station Small Dog Area Bags Restroom
X X X X
Other Amenities: Benches and picnic tables
Description: e .

The Los Gatos Creek off-leash facility is
located off of Dell Ave. in Campbell and
is the newest of our three dog park.
Located in the recently renovated Los
Gatos Creek County Park, the facility has
two fenced areas to keep small and large
dogs

separated.

Rules:

1) Dogs must be licensed, vaccinated & wearing a collar with ID's.

2) Dogs must be leashed when entering and leaving the park.

3) Dogs in heat or under 4 months are not permitted.

4) Handlers must be at least 16 years old and an adult must accompany all persons under 16.

5) Only two dogs permitted per handler and handlers must supervise and be able to verbally control
their dogs at all times.

6) Dogs with aggressive tendencies are not allowed.
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Santa Clara County
Milpitas

Ed Levin County Park

Location: 3300 Calaveras Rd. Milpitas, CA
Hours of Operation:  8:00am - Sunset

Dog Area Size: 1/2 acre

Contact Name: Santa Clara County Parks

Contact Number: (408) 355-2200
Agency's Website: http://www.parkhere.org

Lighting Water Station Small Dog Area Bags Restroom
X X X X
Other Amenities: Benches and picnic tables
Description:

The Ed Levin oft-leash facility is located off of Calaveras Rd. in Milpitas and is operated by the City
of Milpitas. The facility has separate small and large dog areas and is the largest of all the fenced
off-leash facilities.

Rules:

1) Dogs must be licensed, vaccinated & wearing a collar with ID's.

2) Dogs must be leashed when entering and leaving the park.

3) Dogs in heat or under 4 months are not permitted.

4) Handlers must be at least 16 years old and an adult must accompany all persons under 16.

5) Only two dogs permitted per handler and handlers must supervise and be able to verbally control
their dogs at all times.

6) Dogs with aggressive tendencies are not allowed.
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Santa Clara County

Santa Clara

Reed Street Dog Park

Location: 888 Reed St., Santa Clara, CA 95050
Hours of Operation:  Sunrise to Sunset, park closed on Thursdays for maintenance.
Dog Area Size: 1.5 acres
Contact Name: Dog Park Hotline
Contact Number: (408) 615-3144
Agency's Website: www.santaclaraca.gov
Lighting Water Station Small Dog Area Bags Restroom
X X X X
Other Amenities: Benches, shade structure and parking lot
Description:

The Reed Street Dog Park is a 1.5 acre City park that is
the only City park that allows dogs to run off-leash. All
other City parks require owners to have their dogs on a
six foot leash at all times. Separate fenced areas are
provided at the Reed Street Dog Park for large and
small dogs (small dogs are a maximum of 18" in height
at the shoulder) with each area providing grassy
mounds, water, benches, trees, plastic bags, garbage
cans and a shade structure.

Rules: T e

1) Children under 5 years old must be accompanied by an adult.

2) Dogs must be accompanied by handler at all times.

3) No more than 3 dogs per adult allowed at one time.

4) Facility will close due to extreme weather or if sod is too wet from storms.
5) Additional park rules and regulations are posted at the park.
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Santa Clara County

San Jose
Hellyer County Park

Location: 985 Hellyer Ave. San Jose, CA 95111
Hours of Operation:  8:00am - Sunset

Dog Area Size: 1/4 acre

Contact Name: Santa Clara County Parks

Contact Number: (408) 355-2200
Agency's Website: http://www.parkhere.org

Lighting Water Station Small Dog Area Bags Restroom
X X X
Other Amenities: Benches and picnic tables
Description:

The Hellyer off-leash facility is located off of
Hwy. 101 at the Hellyer Ave. exit on the north
side of Hellyer County Park. The facility is one
large area where small and large dogs share
roaming space.

Rules:

1) Dogs must be licensed, vaccinated & wearing a collar with ID's.

2) Dogs must be leashed when entering and leaving the park.

3) Dogs in heat or under 4 months are not permitted.

4) Handlers must be at least 16 years old and an adult must accompany all persons under 16.

5) Only two dogs permitted per handler and handlers must supervise and be able to verbally control
their dogs at all times.

6) Dogs with aggressive tendencies are not allowed.
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Santa Clara County

Sunnyvale
Las Palmas Dog Park

Location: 850 Russet Dr., Sunnyvale, CA 94087
Hours of Operation:  8:00am - 8:00pm

Dog Area Size: 0.5 acres

Contact Name: City of Sunnyvale Parks Division

Contact Number: (408) 730-7506

Agency's Website: http://sunnyvale.ca.gov/Departments/CommunityServices/
Parks/LasPalmasPark.aspx

Lighting Water Station Small Dog Area Bags Restroom
X X
Other Amenities: Benches

Description:

Las Palmas Dog Park offers an area where dogs
can run off-leash, and a water station is available.
Other amenities of Las Palmas Park include a
recreation building, ball field, picnic areas,
playground, spray pool, tennis courts and
restrooms.

Rules:

1) Owners must accompany their dogs at all times.

2) No more than two dogs per person are allowed at one time.

3) Children are not allowed unless accompanied by a guardian.
4) Owners are responsible for picking up after their dogs.

5) Dogs must wear proof of license and proper vaccinations.

6) Dogs in heat are not permitted.

7) Dogs with bad behavior are required to leave,

8) Outside of the designated Dog Park, dogs are required to be on
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Additional Organizations Offering
Dog Friendly Areas

Colden Cate National Recreation Area

Areas in San Francisco that allow Areas in San Francisco that only allow
dogs off-leash: dogs on a leash:

- Baker Beach, north of Lobos Creek . Ft. Point, excludes in the fort and pier

o Crissy Field . Ft. Mason

« Fort Funston « Sutro Heights
o Fort Miley
o Lands End

e Ocean Beach

For more information on these areas and the Golden Gate National Recreation Area
policies visit www.nps.gov/planyourvisit/pets.htm or call (415) 561-4700

Midpeninsula Open Space District

The Midpeninsula Open Space District offers many trails where dogs are allowed on a
leash as well as docent led dog friendly walks.

They also allow dogs to be off-leash in certain areas of Pulgas Ridge Open Space
Preserve.

For more information on their trails, off-leash areas and dog friendly events, visit
http://www.openspace.org/activities/ideas for dogs.asp
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Using this Guide

Dog Parks on the San Francisco Peninsula are governed
by a wide variety of rules and regulations. This guide
provides all the information needed for an outing with
your dog, whether this is your first time at a dog park or
if you are just interested in a change of scenery.

Within this guide you will find addresses, descriptions,
hours, pictures and contact information for over 25
off-leash dog areas, parks and trails on the Peninsula.

This guide was produced by the City of San Bruno with
the collaboration of the other listed city and county
agencies 1n order to provide our residents easily
accessible options and information in regards to dog
parks. Thank you to all the agencies that volunteered
information on their sites.

For more information on any of the included parks,
please use the provided email address or telephone
number to contact the host agency directly.




